ADA EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLS
Thursday, October 17, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m.
725 West North Avenue, Ada, Ohio 45810
Board of Education Office

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDENT

ROLL CALL OF THE BOARD

Mr. Hollon
Mr. Erickson
Mr. Gossman
Mr. Griffith
Mr. Fleming

CONFIDENTIAL EXECUTIVE SESSION
At p.m., motion by: , second by: that the Board move

into a confidential executive session:

A) To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public
employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated
individual, unless the public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing.

B) To consider the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of property at competitive bidding, or the sale or other
disposition of unneeded, obsolete, or unfit-for-use property in accordance with section 505.10 of the Revised Code, if premature
disclosure of information would give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal, private interest is
adverse to the public interest.

C) Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning disputes invalving the public body that are the subject of
pending or imminent court action.

D) Preparing for, canducting, or reviewing negotiations or bargaining sessions with public employees cancerning their
campensation or other terms and conditions of their employment.

E) Matters required to be kept confidential by federal law or regulations or state statutes.

F) Details relative to the security arrangements and emergency response pratacols for a public body or a public office, if
disclosure of the matters discussed could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the security of the public body or public office.

Roll Call: Mr. Hollon: ; Mir. Erickson: __; Mr. Gossman: __; Mr. Griffith: __; and Mr. Fleming: __.
The Board reconvened at p.m.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR SEPTEMBER BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING HELD ON
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2024.

Motion by: , second by: that the Board approve the
minutes of the regular Board Meeting held on September 19, 2024.

Roll Call: Mr. Hollon: ; Mr. Erickson: __; Mr. Gossman: __; Mr. Griffith: __; and Mr. Fleming: __.

OLD BUSINESS

A. GARMANN MILLER FACILITIES PRESENTATION




VI

Vil.

HEARING OF THE PUBLIC/VISITORS/COMMENDATIONS

The Board of Education recognizes the value to school governance of public comment on educational
issues and the importance of allowing members of the public to express themselves on school
matters of community interest. The Board offers public participation to members of the public in
accordance with Board Policy 0169.1. In order to speak you must be; a resident of the School
District, a parent/guardian of a student in the district, an employee in the district, own a business in
the district or be an elected official whose jurisdiction includes the school district.

When asked by the Board President to speak, please rise, state your name and the topic to be
addressed. Please limit your comments to three minutes. A total of 30 minutes is allotted for public
comments to allow the Board ample time to cover the rest of the agenda. The presiding officer
may: interrupt, warn or terminate a participant’s statement, ie. Too lengthy, personally directed,
abusive or irrelevant-off topic. School representatives will gladly make arrangements to meet and
address concerns.

SPECIAL REPORTS

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

> DR. DAN LEE, MIDDLE SCHOOL/HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

> MRS. ANGELA MAAG, ELEMENTARY PRINCIPAL

> DR. BRITTON DEVIER, K-12 ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL/TRANSPORTATION SUPERVISOR




Vil

IX.

TREASURER'’S REPORT

A. Balance of Funds
B. Monthly Check Register
C. Investment Schedule
D. Monthly Bank Reconciliation
E. AQuarterly Financial Reports, September 30, 2024, as attached
Motion by: , second by: that the Board approve

the Treasurer’s Report, ltems A through E, as previously distributed and presented above.

Roli Call: Mr. Hollon: ; Mr. Erickson: __; Mr. Gossman: __; Mr. Griffith: __; and Mr. Fleming: __.

NEW BUSINESS

A. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADA EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLS, TO PARTICIPATE IN THE COOPERATIVE
PURCHASING PROGRAMS OF THE OHIO SCHOOL COUNCIL

OH10 SCHOOLS COUNCIL
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Ada Exempted Village Schools Board of
Education is desirous of participating in certain of the cooperative purchasing programs of the Ohio
Schools Council, a council of governments organization under the laws of the State of Ohio; and

WHEREAS, the Ada Exempted Village Schools Board of
Education has reviewed the Agreement and Bylaws of the of the Ohio Schools Council and agrees to abide
by them;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Ada Exempted Village Schools Board of Education authorizes
its Superintendent to initial the Agreement and Bylaws of the Ohio Schools Council and for its Treasurer to

pay the annual fee.

Motion by . Seconded by

Board Member Votes:

Approval Date:

Treasurer:




X. SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATIONS

A. APPROVE CERTIFIED AND CLASSIFIED SUBSTITUTES FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following individuals as substitutes for the 2024-
2025 school year on an “as needed” basis at the board approved rates pending appropriate licensure
and/or certifications: (* indicates new additions)

ACTIVITY VAN

TEACHER SUBS TEACHER SUBS NURSE SUBS SECRETARIAL SUBS | DRIVER SUBS
Lori Acheson Judy Hedges Amanda Daft Jean Conley Tracie Amburgy
Tracie Amburgey Terry Huffman Jacey Roberson Jennifer Fuqua Sean Anderson
Cindy Boehm Amy Morgan Abigail Smith Andrea Pifer Morgan Bass

Willard Dean
Diane Carter McCombs Marlene Vermillion Jennifer Robinson Hillary Buxton
Alexa Chung Barbara Parkins Jack Daniels
Casey Clum *[sabella Price EDUCATIONAL AIDE SUBS | VAN DRIVER SUBS | Kyle Francis
Mark Daley Teri Salyer Casey Clum Hillary Buxton Kurt Klingler
Jack Daniels Gabrielle Scott Jean Conley Heather Gamble Kori Lochard
Morgan Deffenbaugh Samual St. Croix Andrea Pifer Keith Shaw Trace Plaugher
Jeanna Fullom Andrew Steingass Tim Shockency
Margaret (Peg) Gordon | Randall Willson CAFETERIA SUBS CUSTODIAL SUB

Kayla Wince Jennifer Fuqua BUS DRIVER SUBS | *Heath Castle

Meagan Zoladz

Leeann Jordan

Heather Gamble

Leeann Jordan

Andrea Pifer

Ramona
Sumney

lennifer Robinson

Tim Shockency

Katelyn Terry

B. APPROVE VOLUNTEER DRIVERS FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following individuals as Volunteer Drivers for the
2024-2025 school year. Volunteer Driver forms have been completed and are on file.

Corey Henson, Gloria Fetter, Gary Wells, Elaine Garber, Carson Gossard, Kendra Bass,

Tyler Craig, Marlon Gossard, Scott Allison, Grace Allison, and Arlene Allison

C. APPROVE SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH MIDWEST REGIONAL EDUCATIONAL SERVICE CENTER FOR
PROVIDING DESTINATION IMAGINATION COORDINATION SERVICES
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the agreement, as provided, with the Midwest
Regional ESC for providing Destination Imagination Coordination services for the 2024-2025 school year.

D. APPROVE AN OUT OF STATE TRIP FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve an out of state trip for the Ada Swim Team to
attend a swim meet in Jay County, Indiana, January 4, 2025.

E. APPROVE AN OUT OF STATE TRIP FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve an out of state trip for the Varsity Singers to
attend a competition in Batesville, Indiana, January 25, 2025,




APPROVE TEACHERS FOR THE AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following teachers for the after school program

for the 2024-2025 school year. Stipend payment per teacher is $30 per hour for 1 hour a day for a total of
4 hours per week.

Alayne Schrock

APPROVAL TO RESCIND SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

The Superintendent recommends the Board rescind the following supplemental contract for the 2024-
2025 school year.

Individual Supplemental %/Step Amount
Sean Anderson Site Manager JR Girls Bball $480

APPROVE THE AFFILIATION AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY COLUMBUS CAMPUS FOR
THE 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 SCHOOL YEARS
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Affiliation Agreement between Ada Exempted
Village Schools and The Ohio State University Columbus campus for placement of student teachers and
student field experiences for the 2024-2025 and 2025-2026 school years.



l. APPROVE SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS FOR THE 2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the following individuals for supplemental
contracts for the 2024-2025 school year, subject to their holding or securing valid sports medicine and
CPR certification issued by the State Department of Education, Division of Certification, if needed.
Supplemental contracts are to be issued as per the date of this board meeting and to be signed and
returned within ten (10) calendar days or the supplemental contract will become null and void.

Individual Supplemental %/Step Amount

James Massara 9t Grade Boys Basketball Coach 7%/Step 1 $2,969.00

Shawn Christopher 8t Grade Boys Basketball Coach 6%/Step 5 $2,952.00

Sean Anderson 7t Grade Boys Basketball Coach 6%/Step 4 $2,850.00

Alexis Hannah 8" Grade Girls Basketball Coach 6%/Step 1 $2,545.00

Carrie Smith 7 Grade Girls Basketball Coach 6%/Step 2 $2,647.00

Morgan Bass Volunteer JH Girls Basketball Coach

Barth Montel Volunteer JH Girls Basketball Coach

Toby Smith Head Baseball Coach 11%/Step 3 $5,412.00

Ezra Deitering Assistant Baseball Coach 6%/Step 1 $2,545.00

Jeff Bassitt Head Softball Coach 11%/Step 4 $5,225.00

Ann Bassitt Assistant Softball Coach 6%/Step 4 $2,850.00

Noah Stamper Volunteer HS Softball Coach

*(3 Jr High Softball Coaches equally splitting 2 positions .67 at their step.)

*Brett Jordan Jr High Softball Coach 6%/S4 $1,909.50

*Ryan Shanks Jr High Softball Coach 6%/54 $1,909.50

*Carrie Smith Jr High Softball Coach 6%/S2 $1,773.49

Tyler Craig Head Track Coach 14%/Step 5 $6,888.00

Steve Johnson Assistant Track Coach 6%/Step 5 $2,952.00

Kim Simon Assistant Track Coach 6%/Step 5 $2,952.00

Terry Craig Assistant Track Coach 6%/Step 5 $2,952.00

Greg Grimslid Volunteer Track Coach

*(3 Jr High Track Coaches equally splitting 2 positions .67 at their step.)

*Brittany Lee Jr High Track Coach 6%/Step 1 $1,705.15

*Colton Montgomery Jr High Track Coach 6%/Step 1 $1,705.15

*]oe Carl Ir High Track Coach 6%/Step 5 $1,977.84

Josh Kiein Volunteer ir High Track Coach

Carter Bivens Asst. Wrestling Coach 6%/Step 1 $2,545.00

Trace Plaugher Jr High Wresting Coach 6%/Step 2 $2,647.00

Joe Carl Volunteer Wrestling Coach

Dan Lee Volunteer Jr High Wrestling Coach

Tracie Amburgey Site Manager IR Girls Bball $480
Motion by: _, second by: that the Board approve

the Superintendent’s Recommendations, [tems A through |, as presented above.

Roll Call: Mr. Hollon: ; Mr. Erickson: __; Mr. Gossman: __; Mr. Griffith: __; and Mr. Fleming: __.



Xl

Xil.

Xiit.

SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS

NEXT MEETING DATE:

EXECUTIVE SESSION
At p.m., motion by: , second by: that the Board
move into a confidential executive session:

A) To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promation, demation, or compensation of a public
employee or official, or the investigation of charges or complaints against a public employee, official, licensee, or regulated
individual, unless the public employee, official, licensee, or regulated individual requests a public hearing.

B) To consider the purchase of property for public purposes, the sale of property at competitive bidding, or the sale or
ather disposition of unneeded, obsoclete, or unfit-for-use property in accordance with section 505.10 of the Revised Code, if
premature disclosure of information would give an unfair competitive or bargaining advantage to a person whose personal,
private interest is adverse to the public interest.

C) Conferences with an attorney for the public body concerning disputes involving the public body that are the subject of
pending or imminent court action.

D) Preparing for, conducting, or reviewing negotiations or bargaining sessions with public employees concerning their
compensation or other terms and conditions of their employment.

E) Matters required to be kept confidential by federal law or regulations or state statutes.

F) Details relative to the security arrangements and emergency response preotocols for a public body or a public office, if
disclosure of the matters discussed could reasonably be expected to jeopardize the security of the public body or public office,

Roll Call: Mr. Hollon: ; Mir. Erickson: __; Mr. Gossman: __; Mr. Griffith: __; and Mr. Fleming: __.

XIV.

The Board reconvened at p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

At p.m., motion by: second by: that the Board
meeting be adjourned.

Roll Cail: Mr. Hollon: ; Mr. Erickson: ___; Mr. Gossman: __; Mr. Griffith: __; and Mr. Fleming: __.






Ada Exempted Village School District

Investment Summary

September 30, 2024 For Board Meeting: October 17, 2024
Lending Interest Investment interest Interest
Acc't # Institution Period Rate Amount Received Allocation
27241 STAROhio 09/30/24 5.29% $907,428.59 $3,927.30 General Fund / Cafeteria
(Board Policy #6144)

MMA 007 Middlefield Bank 09/30/24 3.04% Money Market Acct. $5,892.84 See below

Sweep Middlefield Bank 08/31/24 4.00% Sweep Acct. $9,691.07 See below

Investments US Bank 08/31/24 4.52% Red Tree Investments  $6,709.67 See below

Total $22,293.58
Fund
Fund # Fund Balance Amount

001 General Fund 8,692,925 18,975.11
003 Permanent Improvement 827,155 1,805.53
006 Lunchroom 213,666 466.40
007 Stambaugh Trust 117,691 256.90
008 Lacey Library 2,795 6.10
008 Lacey Scholarship 0 0.00
008 Ada Employee Sch. 24,412 53.29
08 R. McVicker Memorial 0 0.00
008 Ty Michaels Scholarship 640 1.40
008 Joel Hauenstein - Image One Schr 1,390 3.03
200/300 Student Activity/Athletics 239,539 522.87
018 Schoo! Activity 92,977 202.95
10,213,191 $22,293.58

E. Quarterly Financial Reports, September 30, 2024, as attached







Ada Exempted Village School District

Budget vs. Actual - GENERAL FUND

~ July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

- Percentage of year: 25.0%
(. - Month Ending: September 2024
Fund: 001 B | 1
- B - Permanent |
Line # Appropriations Actual Percentage
REVENUE | |
1.010  |Real Estate Tax . 2,530,391 | 976,461 38.6%
1.020 | Tangible Tax 226,709 201,780 89.0%
1.030  Income Tax 2,658,193 1,031,545 38.8%
1.035  Unrestricted State Foundation 7,195241 1,799,993 | 25.0%
1.040 Restricted State Foundation 511,708 128,241 - 25.1%
1.045 Restricted Fed Grants-in-Aid (Ed Jobs) 0 0 0.0%
1.050  |Rollback / Homestead 326,804 | 167,970 | 51.4%
1.060  Other Operating Revenue 448,476 | 106,896 23.8%
2.040  Operating Transfers-in 0| 0 0.0%
| 2.060 'All Other Financing Sources 0 80  #DIV/0!
| N
] ~ TOTAL REVENUE 13,897,522 4,412,964 | 31.8%
e ~ EXPENSES 1 | |
3.010 Wages B B 6,750,918 1,728,414 25.6%)
3.020  Fringe Benefits B 3,221,117 | 800,685 | 24.9%
3.030  Purchased Services 1,325,511 320,172 | 24.2%
3.040 |Materials 1l 299,250 83,013 | 27.7%]
3.050 | Capital Outlay 83,000 12,835 | 15.5%
4.300  Other Objects ) 765,710 | 144,650 | 18.9%
5.010 |Operating Transfers - out 113,269 43,269 | 38.2%
5.020 |Advances - out 0 0  0.0%
5.030 Al Other Financing Sources 0 1,986 0.0%
- TOTAL EXPENSES 12,567,775 3,135,022 | 24.9%
- VARIANCE (Revenue - Expenses) 1,329,747 1,277,943
|Add: Beginning Cash 7,632,032 7,632,032 -
B [Ending Cash B 8,061,779 | 8,909,975 | B
. | (Estimate) |  (Actual) B B
'Less: Outstanding Encumbrances ) - (1,524,996) o
R X |
~ |Unencumbered Balance o | 7,384,979




Ada Exempted Village Schools
Receipts

2,500,000
2,000,000 I
1,500,000 L o 1 oy 0000 |
1,000,000 i | H [ J
500,000 | | Il- /N
0 mFY '25
Juy Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apri May June
Month DFY ‘24
Ada Exempted Village Schools
Expenditures
1,500,000 - |
1,000,000 T =
500,000 If: IL lL H: y i
° July  Aug  Sept O-ct N;)v D;ec J:;m F(-eb M‘ar A;;ril M;ay Ju‘ne =
Month
OFY '24
FY'24: Sept and Mar are 3 pays FY'25: Aug and Jan are 3 pays
Ada Exempted Village Schools
Unencumbered Balance
— —— BFY '25

Feb Mar Aprii May June

OFY 24




§6'G66'FTS'T §6°666'%7ST 000 S6°666'92ST S6'666'%2S1 000 0€ aun[ seouURIqUNOUY POYRUISH 010°8(
BS 185186 18°€L6'606'8 TT'T6E'8T6 TTLET'00E'6 18°€L6'606'8 (1%°€97°06¢) 0¢ sun[ souereqd Ysed 0Z0 L(

MaN
2e'180'2e9°L TETE0TEY'L 000 6L°8%9'181°6 6L°8%9°181'6 00°0 13 9oe[dey/mausy pasodold Burpn(oxd- TAM[-souered 4sed 010°L(
LT 0SS'6¥E 6V TY6'LLTT TT'T6L'8T6 €9°88G6°811 (86'%L9°1LT) (I¥°€92°06€) 4 010 % dxd (19pUN)I8A0 $93IN0S BUIDURULT Y10 I A9y SS30XF 010°9C
(1€'2¥6'181) L6°1T0SET'E 87°%96'91¢L'¢C (£6°9LSFET) £2°60£'6€6 91°288'690°1 ses() Buroueurq 1eqjO pue sunjipuedxy @101 060°S(
(04%70°89) 0£'952's¥ 00'69Z°CT1T (00°000°0L) 000 00°000°0Z ses() buroueury 1910 2101 0%0°SC
086861 08'G86'T 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 sas() Butourul] Jay1Q IV 0£0°5C
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 NQ - svYURAPY 020°S(
(05°000°0L) 06'89Z°t¥ 00'692°¢11 (00°000°0L) 00°0 00°000°0L nQ - s1ejsuel] [euonerad) 0T0°SC
(T9°LZ6'ELT) L9'L9L'680'E 87°669'£0T'¢ (£6'9L5'%9) £27°60£'6E6 91°788'666 saanyipuadxyd [e10L 005 ¥(
(0L'€6Z°€E) 0T'089'%%1 08°EP6'LLT (98°L057) P166L°T9 00°L0£'S9 $328[qO 18110 00E F(
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 safiaey) [eIST] pUe 1$9199U] 0314105 1420 090'¥(
000 000 000 000 000 000 1830 - [edIouLg 901183 348 S50 H(
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 sueo] p97 gH - [edroulld 9214185 1G9 050°%(
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SJUSWSIURAPY 91R1S - [edIdULL] :901A19S 1G3Q 00 F(
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 sueoT] a1e1s - [edioulid :801a19S 1920 0£0°F(
000 00’0 00°0 00°0 000 000 Sa10N-TedIoUL] :991AI8S 149 00 H(
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ({eoL101sTH) Ted1ould [TV :901A18S 1420 0T0H(
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 [ejUsWUIBA0BI8IU] 090" E(
(9€°€16°L) Y9PERTI 00'8%L°0T {00°916°9) 00°0 009769 £ennQ rended 050°€C
8L'2S1'9 9Z°€10°e8 8%°098'9L (99°%00°8) 0S°ST19°LT 91°'029°SC s[elIalRIN pue sa1ddns 0$0°€(
(6¥'€05°GE) GG TLTOTE 00°549°GSE (L1TLe’sh) €8748€'65 00°09L°L0T S8oIAleg paseydand €0 e(
8S'9%0°LY 85'%89°008 00'8£9°€SL 05°850°CC 0S'2TT967 00'%91TF7LT sjgeueg SJURINSUI/AULWAINSY ,s9ako[dwry 0Z0 €C
(9% '91%'06) YSEIP'8TLT 00°0£8'818°T (PL¥E8°0T) 92°082'66¥ 00°ST1°0ZS S8901AISS [BUOSIad 0T0°€C
96°'L09°L91 9% ¥96'CIV'V 0S°9SE'SYTY (05°886'GT) §T'0€9'€99 GL'8T9°6L9 $821n0g Buroueuld I9YI0 PUR SSNUSASY [RI0L 080°Z(
88°6.L 88°6L 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 saoamog Huroueutd I9WIO (101 0L0°Z(
886L 88'6L 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 §90IN0S [RIOURUL] 1910 IV 090°2C
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 uj-sadueApY 050°CC
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ur-s1aysued], furjerado 0%0°ZC
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 (pono1ddy) sjuatedueApY 23 sueo Aousbrawry 81e1S 0Z0°Z(
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 S9JO0N JO B[BS W0y SpR8d0dd 0T0°CC
B0'8TS°L9T 8S'¥88°21%'V 0S'96€°SPT'Y (05°886'ST) §2°0€9°€99 GL8T19'6L9 anusAdy [I0L 0LO'T(
(¥reze’s) 98°'668°001 00°6TT'CIT (1L'6L9°L) 67°€69'6Z 00°€LELE anuaasy furersdo 18O 1V 090°1C
BLLOSF 8L7696°L91 00'20%'€91 76°LZ6 T6°LT6 00°0 sexe] A119dold 18207 JO 8reys e3e1s 0G0°1C
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ASdS - PIY-Ul-SjuRIy [BI9pa] Pajolnsay S¥0'1(
¢9ETe 19°0%2'8Z1 66°926°LT1 ¥S301 L8 9VLTY AN A Ply-ut-sjuead pajolnsay 0¥0 I
F0'€81°1 0£°€6666L'T 97°0T8'86LT (ST’ 1¥%E'6) L1°292°06S Zh'€09'66S Pry-ul-sjuelg pajaLnsalun GE0'1C
LG7966°99¢€ T8 FPS1€0T SZ°'8%5'799 00°0 00°0 00°0 XeJ, awoduy g0 1(
80'6Z%'88 85'6LL10T 0S5 PSEETT 00°0 00°0 00°0 xe] Llaedold [euosIag S1qibueL 070 1C
(L8'%€L'88T) $ £9'09%°9L6 $ 05°661°G92°T $ 000%$ 000% 000% (e1e38 [e0Y) Aradold [erauss 010 1C

EMOVAIXL 1PWNSHALAI  [90UdIdINIA AIAUOIN | [eNIOV ATYIUOIN | 91vWiNST ATYIUOIN JaquinN SurT 3AO

9OURISFIIAIAA

Arewruing uelq burpuads

STOOHOS HOVTIIA FHLdINAXH vAV

nWd 6£:C ¥2/0T/0T (€707 AJd) $707 1oquaides :poLiad Punroday






79'€60°¢E
B1°LEY L
1reLest
1S°0%L°01
0Z7'681°¢
(9Z°9%1°¢)
£0°L9G°T
78'£80°S
00°09€'T9S
(00°000°005)
06'916'86
IS¥PS

00°0%5°C
6.°088'9
AR ANAAY
£8°0%1°6S

1S€ST'E
BE6LYET
06°82¢CT

L0€6ET
ST'199
00°9€9%C
L¥'108°T

Z1'0S6C
81'€868S
GS'0L97CE
SFLIE61
G6'S6Z°0L
08'0LL°0E
06'20£C
GT1'8L£°09T

FPTSPLS

06'1GS'T6EL$ S6°G66FZS'T $

asuejeq

000

00°0
L8°81
00°00€
00°0
08°€L9°L
00661
SLPCT
00°0
0079864
68°%0£°0%
000

000
000
29'9T¥
01°580°F%

S8 IPET
000
L0°006°8

00°0
00°0
007001
00°0

00°0
66°GS5"C
go'a
GT'Z06°E
S6'921C€EL
L9ET8'9
000
65'2TE'8LS

00°0

78'€60°C
61 LET L
86'06£'81
15°0%0°11
07'681°E

¥ LIS
£0°99L°1
LG°80T°S
00'09£°195
(00°9€1°0Z¥)
6L'12C'6ET
1S 99S'Y

00°0%SC
60880
ST 1v9Ce
€6°627°e9

9¢'S6¥'S
6E£'6LV'ET
LG'878°0T

LOE6ET
ST 199
00'9€L'FT
LY 108°T

Z1°0G66°C
LT'6EST9
6S'0L9°CE
0L'61T'ET
06'7Z¥'20T
LY ¥8SLE
06'20€'C
$.'069'8€8

YT SPLS

G8L¥G9168 $

000

00'0
STHLO'T
00°6Z1°1
1€°866
S6'819°C
00°0

000

00°0
00'000°602
7568167
000

00°0
00°0
S6'9¢Y'T
164511

000
00°0
£8°789°0C

000
00°0
00°066°T
00°0

00°0
87°67S°C
00°000%
06°LE9
1L'8LG°001
000

000
G.°09£°68S

000

€6°LYP'2TT'E$ 61°1£L°826 %

00°0
000
89°19%
00'GZ1'T
000
00°509
00°0
000
00°0
00°0
00°910°LT
000

000
000
G671
16'89%

000
000
GG96£°9

000
00°0
006°00T
00°0

00°0

00°0

00°0
05818
Z6'SE0°9%
00°0

0600
(L6°G7976)

00°0

¥6'8¢

56769
0,°081
LL609°T
€1°L60°C
07’1251
2691
06'€2LT
00°0
00°0
80°195'g1
00°0

000
SEP9
11°L9¢€
7690501

000
00°0
08'0Z1°¢T

€0'el
009
€G°¢GET
61°9¢

00°0
(AR
L1'91¢€
0g'zee
€0°'8L0°8S
00°0

00°0
86'6£0°9¢T

00'0

9% ¥96°CIP T $ ST0£9'c99$

7.9
0291
90°1v
05'9¢C
91°GSS
6£°6¢8
eg’c
06°G0S°C
0070
00°0
L8'TT
000

000
66'¥1
10°€Z1
G6'91T01

00°0
00°0
00°S9

e€0’e
ov'l
6L'EZY
01’9

000
vo¥PeT
9T'1L
0L'1S
PLTOLTE
000

00°0
17°688°1

000

89°'%90°¢
¥9°L9E°L
£v'¥827'61
$L°S6S01
8€°060°C
66'7C9'S
1G'6%L'T
LIF8FT
00°09€'T98
(00°9€T'TTT)
£7°058°691
IS¥9SY

000752
¥¥'918°9
60°TTL'ECE
06'9.8'€S

9£'66%'S
6E6LY'ET
¥6°06£'8C

70°08€'1
G1'6E9
LY'TEEST
8T°SLLT

210562
£0°8L¥°€9
8E'$¥5E'9¢
06°'%€9°€T
8G°CT6'TYT
LY ¥8SLE
06°20€°C
16°G10°262°T

YT SYL'8

TE'1E0°TEYL $

N0 V199 HOIH YOINN[

(TIONNOD
LNHANLS) SNOISSHONOD

Z1Z TIDON(10D LNIANLS
DISNIK TYO0A

anvd

v0z viad

01Z dNTD IOVNONVT NHHAUOW
anTo Wil

aNnNd s103f0dd TV.IIdVD
$1.0d[0Md TVLIAVD

dv4D - ANNd FONVNILNIVIA
spunyg UOEEAOED
SLNHWVNYNOL

VVSHO - AONAOV

80¢ "TVYANHAD

L0€ ALIALLOV AMVINIWITA
aNN4d ALIALLDV TOOHOS HOIH

ONIQTING

ZI- AYVHS d1VLS 'dvd4d
ONIATING T1-2 MIN dVd4D
ATddNS WIOAINN
dIHSYVIOHOS

TYIMOWIW INO
ADVINI - NIZLSNANYH T30

dIHSYVIOHOS

TVIHOWHIW TAVHOIN AL

aNNAd

dIHSYVIOHOS dHAOTdWH VAV
s¥o0d

AgVadIT y0d AHOVT VINTAZ
SANNOYOR OATd/ANNA
TYTHOWAN

LSNUL AdvddlT HONVAWVLS
LSNY.L JILHTHLV HONVANWVLS
ISNYL ANV HONVIWVLS
WOOYHONNT

WAMMOLIANY MIN

ONIATING 212 MEN
INIWIAOIIWI LNINVINGHd

(WnrdoLIany
/M TT-1 MHN) HOIAMES 199d

ANN4g TVIINED

0€96-00¢

1196-00¢
0196-00¢
0L%6-00¢
00%6-00¢
0€€6-00¢
00Z6-00¢
9116-00¢
0016-0LC
0000-0LC
0606-7£(C
0266-2cC

0066-22C
£€€6-81C
7226-81C
T1T16-81C

1606-01(
0606-01C
0000-60C

0166-80(¢
6066-80(
6686-80(
£826-80(C

0000-80C
0096-L0C
0056-L0C
00¥%6-L0C
0000-90C
1606-70C
0606-70C
0000-£0C

0606-20C
0000-10C

apo)

PpazaquniIulUN

ourIqUINIUY

Jdueeq pung

papuadxy @LAJ | popuadxy QLN | Paslaody LA

PaAId2aY A.LIN

ysep el

uondroseq

JUnodYy [[ng

WV ¥S: 11 $2/11/0T

Moday Arewrwung yse)

STOOHOS HOVTIIA d4LdINAXH VAV

(S20Z AJ) ¥207 19quajdas :pomad Hupnaodey



[ a™

S0-¥00¢C

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ALITVNO YEHOVAL V-1I 3TLIL S066-06¢

(TZ'STLLT) 00°0 (TZ'STTLT) TZSITLT 87°18£01 000 000 00°0 GZ02-¥20T ‘T A71LIL GZ66-CLE

(6%'6919%) 000 (67'691°9%) G8'085'6C ZT1Z1 000 00°0 (¥9°885'92) ¥202-€202 ‘T A'LLLL ¥T66-2LC

(8T%D) AR A 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 2202-120T ‘T TLIL 2766-CLC

(16'92¢) 00°0 (16°92¢) 00°0 00°0 000 000 (16'92¢) 0202-610Z ‘T AT1LIL 0266-2L€

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 6102-810T T ATLIL 6166-TLS

0D0'GY 00°0 00°G¥y 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°S¥% £70Z-9102 ‘T ATLIL L166-ZLC

(£5°098°7) 00°0 (£5°098°2) 00°0 000 000 000 (£L5°098'2) 9102Z-5102 ‘T dTLIL 9166-CLS

LG098°C 00°0 L5098C 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 15°098C S10Z-$10T 'THLLIL G166-CLE
1

000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 JTLLL "IONV.LSISSV QILADUV.L G066-2LS
SZ-¥20T

(€47982°92) 000 (£4'982°92) €L°987°9C €9°EP0OLT 000 000 00°0 ‘Vddi-d Idvd ‘ONad 1viodds GZ66-91¢
¥Z-€20¢

(66°%2S'CE) 00°0 (55'%25°7¢) 66'765°0¢€ 000 86°19¢€18 00°0 (¥S'162°€S) VadI-9 Ldvd ‘ONdd TVIDAdS ¥266-91¢
2T 120¢

(FLST) PLGT 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 000 VAdI-d 1dvd ‘0Nad Iviodds 2T66-91¢
61-810¢C

00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ‘VHJI-G Ldvd ‘ONad TvIDdads 6166-91¢
81-L102

19'G1T°8 00°0 196128 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 19°612'8 ‘vadI-d LUVd ‘ONdd TvIDdds 3166-91¢
S0O-700¢

000 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 ‘VAdI-d 1¥Vd “ONdd TVIOAdS G066-91¢
uoyeonps

(68°206°T) 000 (58°206°'1) 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (s8°Z06°1) reroeds g 1ed vAdI 44V 2286-91¢
ANNA JHITIY ADNIOTIHINA
TOOHOS AdVANODIHS

(T4 L70'769) SO'TIT'T (90°9£6°269) 18 T9Z'LZS T0°0ZT°LT 000 00°0 (s2°'$69'691) ANV AIVLINEWITI €766-L0¢
ANNA A9ITHY AONHOYGHWH
TOOHDS AdVANOOHS

76°'%81°8 000 Z6'¥81'8 00°0 00°0 000 000 Z6'%81°8 ANV AIVINHWATA 2266-L0¢
aNNd INVED

81°¢el 00°0 81'zCl 00°0 000 000 00°0 81°¢cZ1 HIVLS SNOANVITTIOSIN 27867661
S00¢C Ad - NOILLNFAYIINI

00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ONIAVAY LNJANLS G066-09%
SNOILVYNOd

00°0TE 000 00°01¢€ 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°01¢ JALVNOISHJ - SOILATHIV 2066-00¢

1£°¢88S 000 1£°28S 00°0 000 00°0 000 1€°289 SINVIO0Ud dINVD - SOILATHLV 1066-00¢

19' 147291 10°9LE°6 79°L¥8°9LT 60°020%¢E 1€°02€°L 97'€LETY 90°'1€1°0T Sy 6T 8¥1 SOILLHTHLVY 0096-00¢

LEB8TET 07601 LS LG0T €2°90¢ £2°90¢ LT1°1C €67 £9'7¥2'C G202 3O SSe[D §266-00¢

rANAAN) 00°0 rANAAN! 00°0 000 06°LS8 86°GG8 29'79¢ ¥20¢ 30 sse[) ¥266-00¢

F1'CS8 000 $1°258 000 00°0 00°0 000 ¥1°7S8 0207 40 SSV'IO 0266-00¢

LT1°0 00°0 LT0 000 00°0 000 00°0 LTO 6102 40 SSV'IO 6166-00¢

60°GET8T $ S0'9€T $ AN VA2 ZGEVI'8 $ 9T'8%E'G $ £€9'956'% $ SLTEFE S €0'8G9°1Z $ 912 JO0OddviHA 0896-00¢

apuejeq | | | apo)

pPoIaquINOUIU | JdULIGUINOUY asouejeg pung | papuadxg qIXd | pepuadxy LN | PIAIoIdY ALAL | PaAILIay AL ysen enuj uondrnsa( JUN0NIY [[Ng

1oday ArewruIing yse)
STOOHOS dIOVTIIA d4dLdINWAXH VAV

WV ¥ 11 $2/1T/01 (€202 AJ) $20T 19quidldag :porag Huntoday



vV 3V v

06°€08°LT0'0T ¥9'828°951°01

9T'990'FI9°L $ DL LEL'EOF'T S $ 89°'F90°616'V $ 61°9ZS'CLTI'T S F6'6£0°08L°F $ 9OCFPL'G6ELS  $ [e10] puers

(GgLT1T) 000 (S8°L11°D) SL'6ZL'1TT SL'8TLTCT 00°0 00°0 06'T19°611 ZZ0T D040 - JueId £)95es [00YIS £766-66¢
TINH JINHAVOV ANV

(96°8%0°9) 00'6¢¢ (96'£28°S) 00°0 00°0 000 000 (96°£28°S) Ld0ddNs INJIANLS V-AI TLLL 8166-66¢
SC-veoc

(S6°1%9°€) 00°0 (S6'1F9'E) S6°1%9°E L6°LTYV'T 000 00°0 000 ALITVAO YFHOVAL V-1I ITLIL G766-06¢
YZ-£€20¢

(0¥'8zT’'8) 00°0 (o¥'822'®) ZL'6IL'S 00°0 000 00°0 (89°80S°7) ALITVNO YEHOVAL V-1I A'1LIL $266-06¢
£2-220¢

(ET°28€E) 000 (E1'28€°E) 000 0600 000 000 (€1°Z8¢e) ‘ALITVNO ¥HHOVAL V-1 A'1LIL €266-06¢
22 1202

(98°¢) 98¢ 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 ‘ALITVNO YHHOVAL V-1 ITLIL zT66-06¢
61-810C

000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 ‘ALITVNO ¥FHOVAL V-1 4TLIL 6166-06¢
81-L102

SL'8ET $ 000$ GLBEY $ 000 $ 000%$ 000 $ 000 $ SL'8EY $ ‘ALTTVNO YHHOVHL Vv-11 H1LIL 8166-06¢

asuereqg i | apo)

PAIaqUINOUAU | QDUBIGUINIUY asuereq pungj | pspuadxy (LXJ | popuadxy QLI | peAladay (LAI | PaAIsday (LW | ysed [eniul uonduoasaq JUNOJIY [[NJ

- jJodoy Arewruang yse)
STOOHDOS HIOVTIIA dALdIWIXH VAV

.

NV ¥S: 1T #2/1T/01 (€702 AJd) ¥Z0Z 1oqualdas :porsd Hunioday






Date: 10/10/2024 ADA EXEMPTED VILLAGE SCHOOLS
Time: 15:16 Cash Reconciliation as of 09/30/2024 Page: 1

Gross Depository Balances:
Middiefield Bank - Checking

Middlefield Bank - Money Market

Athletic Checking
Middliefield Bank - Sweep

Total Depository Balances (Gross)

Adjustments to Bank Balance:

Cash in Transit to Bank
Outstanding Checks
Adjustments:
NSF Checks
Reconcile ltem
Sept 27 STRS

Total Adjustments to Bank Balance

Investments:

Treasury Bonds and Notes
Certificate of Deposits
Other Securities
Other Investments:
Star Ohio - #2724
Investment
Mel Lanzer - Escrow
Red Tree Investment

Total Investments

Cash on Hand:

Petty Cash:
Change Cash:
Cash with Fiscal Agent

Total Cash on Hand

Total Balances

Total Fund Balance

Depository Clearance Accounts:

Total Clearance Account Balances

$575,000.00
$2,318,595.81
$3,000.00
$2,720,059.43

$5,616,655.24

$4,656.65
($297,245.51)

$315.00
($2,474.49)
($2,475.53)

($297,223.88)

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$907,428.59
$2,003.57
$9,000.00
$3,779,940.38

$4,698,372.54

$0.00

$0.00

$10,017,803.90

$10,017,803.90

$0.00

Treasurer



Ada Exempted Village Schools
Iltem D. Monthly Bank Reconciliation

Middlefield Bank Reconciliation 09/30/2024

Bank Balance - MB 575,000.00
Bank Balance - MB Sweep Account 2,720,059.43
Bank Balance - MB Money Market 2,318,595.81
Investment: Red Tree Investments 3,779,940.38
StarOhio #27241 907,428.59
Investment 2,003.57
Athletic 3,000.00
Retainage Escrow, LNB - Mel Lanzer (1} 9,000.00
Deposit-in-Transit ~ PayForlt/STRIPE 4,656.65

Miscellaneous:

10,319,684.43

Less: O/S Checks (297,245.51)
Adjusted Bank Balance _ 10,022,438.92
Book Balance 10,017,803.90
Reconcile item:
Less:
NSF Check (103.00)
NSF Check (54.00)
NSF Check (10.00)
NSF Check (148.00)
Reconcile item: (1.00)
(113.08)
9/27 pay STRS to deduct in October 2475.63
Reconciiing item 2588.57
10,022,438.92
Bank has 0.00_more than the books

Payroll Reconciliation 09/30/2024

Bank Balance - US Bank 82,211.47
Miscellansous: Service Charges (Jun,Jul,Aug,Sept} 286.50
Adjusted Bank Balance o 82 507.97
Book Balance 45,192.54
Interest Eamed {(Jun,Jul,Aug,Sept} 23.28
Reconciling:
9/27 State Tax 4858.32
9/27 Ohio Def. Comp 900
9/27 STRS 27399.5
9/27 SDIT 4,131.33
9/27 Reoncile item 3.00
82,507.97
Bank has 0.00 more than the books
Notes:

(1) Amounts above are actual retainage amounts, without interest earned on the escrow accounts.
The actual LNB balances for the end of the month, including interest, are: (after Feb. 2008 corrections):

6/30/2024
Retainage Escrow, LNB -~ Snyder $0.00
Retainage Escrow, LNB -- Mel Lanzer $17,716.09
Retainage Escrow, LNB -- Smith Boughan $0.00
Retainage Escrow, LNB - Vaughn industries $3,270.49

$20,986.58



_ _
| ol . 3
| £62'LE0%6 | 9022652 | ses'sop'z | 08G'0.8'%6 | S90'616'y Tom.wwq.: Ovo'08Ly | 09¥'9zY'LL 62895101 SIV.0L
% o . [ . _ . | i - B a
(7% e 1 {g112) _ _ | ogL1z) Loesiz I | i (7 . — Jzeen 220z 9940 - 1eiD Aijes _cmcumw.l 665
0 _. | | i | (v=1l el "v3al §-Ved ‘I 8L
(66'9es) | ~ [lpzasigl L€ woewigl | %0SE | 1e0'628 | pziosst | %0y | 29€'lG | eee'seey (s09'zve) SRR
I | 0 0 —|© T ioma# | o 0 _ | iomias | o 0 ~ |0 ~ 55900§ pue SSRUIRM IUSPTIS| 197
Z{ [ | zz1 0 221 [ [ionas | 0 o [ |ionag |0 0 A 1UEJ BJelS OSIN/ASELDINg SN [00UDS| 6By
0 =it 0 i i) — [0 | |00 |0 009's %00 |0 |oog'e 0 B hsﬂ U0L/RUI00UdS | S0sy
991°¢/1 _ ¥9€'891L 9€'6 Toviun | %062 | 020%E | 1eZLL) i %z vy | €229 1000 LY} 18€°6P1 B il mu__m_sk! 00€
- 1 == T sl : o v -
650'18 S67'99 199'8 SViL %vSL | 99L L 86816 %L bl 8071 £12'56 vzl | ) ox =
B 798'6L . 00060z | ¥98'88T S 0 000°000°t “ vee'ose puny sjosloid (e1ded| 0
6el'iL _ | L1686 S0E'0Y zeEeer | |%Lze | 06L6Y | G6L'ESL %L 0F 199'81 2609 058'691 . dv30 - pund SUeUBIUEN|  $€0 |
_ sesy |0 SPSy iO/NTH | 0 o C oAGE [0 0 | SvS'y spund pauigpun|  z2
or8'z = lose |0 |ovsT | onaE |0 |0 = onags [0 [0 3 lovs'e SJUBWIEVINOL YVSHO - Aaudby| 220
208'95 | 98286 agy | 8wl | %95 | 9657 LLL'9p _ %9'zzL | 8e6'0l ass 0776 ~ poddng jooyos aand| 810
vs1'e vSL'e lzvez 56' [%00 |0 B i0/NaE | 0 0 = S6Y'S | %€z 21838 BUpINg ZLMMON - dV4D| 010
BL7'ET _ sz |0 - ei'eT [ i/na# | 0 . | igNaE |0 |0 B 6Lv'ET %02 1890 BUPING ZL3 MON - dvAD| 00
il | | . i ! i - S e R SR I
G19'S6 _ 62€ZL 005'8 62802 %ELE | €892 | S6Y'SS % 0L | 1ZVEL | BLLTEZL Sl ee'se | ~ fiddngjooyos wiogun| 600
== | : s = == — T
£68°ce T 2ev'ze 00} | zzeze %25 | 066'L oore A %LSE | 66E 026' [ el0'e€ | ueWMOpUI| 800
m N | _ = u X | s || oA S
9z1pzL _ LL6'0VL 85t'9 6er' Ll lwcez [ea's  [zvgoe %9'€ seLL 00§4E - L9v'EzL jsnif lesids|  L00
— —— T — — — _—— S— s + . _— —_—
[ 044°161 _ |e6z'oL | LzhzEl £2¥'c0z | |%96 | 62500} | BSLZLS 840'8% 900'65Y vzerre | eusjeed| 900
T _“ _. _— - —
vL0'€e | | v20'ee 189 8868 | %0 0 we9 | i/NaE |0 |G 188'68 = :(upnv 3 z1-5i) pund Bupina| — #00
ge0'6El | ze8'6T Teic'sls | svi'ses | |%g0y | 206665 _mmm,%v; — | (%0€y | 9e0'eEl |svsote i 910262’k — swaAoduwl JusUBWIGd| €00
[ L= 3 : = it = e == =
Svi'B _ ens o svg | “loma o i | _ /NG |0 o SvL'e Jusweay puod| 200 |
[T [ N AR S| = | B =
| 289228 | 8/6'V8E'L | 96B'VES'L | bL6'606'8 | | %SPZ | ZEOSELE | 99082l %8'le | vesTlyy | zzgue@El | [ 1£02€9L pung eBLsD| 100
Sl _ SRR : / - 2 _ = ! sl 5 2
7202 ‘o€ Bunf' | =1} ——— = | (quinaus fnokiies yi) 7 — i vz L it ——— i
soueeg | soueleg  |SeduEIqUNOUT| soueled o enpy | pabpng __ A [Enjay peyebpng | | sbusiEg Uondisssg P
Bupuz | paisquinousun ! Bupuz _ alAideg | 3SNIIXT | I arAides | IWOONI Guuuiiieg ol &
pepaloid | REES qeg | | seoevene I _ T $202-v202 o
| " ! | e [ |
[ — —( | | | Do—(l——— | [ | | | | —— i |2
SZ0Z-Z0T JedA 8ISy i = I L
5Z0Z ‘0€ aunp jo se yoday jeloueuid Alispeny "3 way|




i S—| | S | E— |Emmm— e _ I
| 9RLL PUe v-(] )L ‘eap| Hed ‘p3 feweds apnjoul sejdwex3 “sasodind aiyoads Joj sainjipusdxs o) pajosal Alieba| aie | (sjosload jejides pue |
4 sjsnJ} Buipnjoxs) seo1nos anuansl d}ioeds JO 5Pasd0Jd SU} J0) JUNODOE O} PAJEaIO SPUN) SNUBABI [Eloads ale 2 SpUNg SJUBJY JUSWUIBACD| SIUEJD) JUBLIUIBA0S) - -
L | E—= [ R P
0 [ . "SIOIISIP |00YIS Yi{BaM-MO| S,014Q Ul LI00JSSEID Alans o} (Ananosuuocd Buipnioul) ABojouyos) pajejas pue
uolels3Iom Jsindwiod e Bulpiaoid 10j pUe jels ay) Ul SWooIssed |je Bulim 1oy juelb 8je)g e 1oy JUNa3oe 0] pasn S| pund gmz_oocow ayl Aynb3 "yoa ] AsU00YDS 5,051
= — | | | ]
I ‘weltoud olajyie ay) jo [sebIeyd snq pUE SJOE1UGD BUILDED|
= = _ [Eyuawaddns Jdaoxa) SISO0 || PUB SJUBAS JB|Ue WG} $BNUSASI 18UJ0 pue s1dia0a) 8eb 1oy JUNo9JE O} PASN SI pUN4 SIPSIUHY SUL L SoN9IYIY| 00€
= [ _ [ i _ | _ | =
1 JUSLUSA|OAUI JUSPN)S 9AEY vcm Aaoe ayy Uy co;ma_o_tmmlcmv:m 9neY yoIym sweaboid Aaioe Juapnys mmo_._u 10} JUNCODE SPUNJ §9 BIAROY Y] | sapARY| 002
. | | . _ |
\T | |_| ‘olyQ JO ajels gaﬁgmswm [llW-}J|ey B pue GOOZ JaquanaN R
- u1 passed AA3) SUBUBJUIEW W Z/| w£ 8le Spasddld "Salji|ioe) JO 32UBUSIUIEW U} 10 AAS| E JO Spaaooid ay) ._E JUNOJJE Q) Pasn puny yf pund eoueusjuieiy dvy40 0
| _ =S [ ] | I
"8oUElEq Lc_c_mEQ e m>mc JOU pNoys puny siyy ‘Jusleuno) YOS JO UDISN|OUOD BU} Y "SIUSWELING) Di3JUiE YYSHO 10} JUNGI9E 0] puny [EIPOISND | SjUBLIBLING| YWYSHO - Aouaby 220

L _ _ [ _ | [

Spun fedpupd ‘9’ SSRIAIOE JB|NOIUNDBIXS PUE JEjnouind 8pNjoul ABW $IN)IpuSdXe 4ONg "UONN|OSal PIED a1 pJeoq Aq um>o‘amm sesodind payroads 1o} ; i i

I sainypuadxa 0} pajouisal ale jey) (S1SNJ} JO SIXE) JoU] S8DIN0S aNUSAS. [B00] 1JI0dS JOf JUNODDE O} Pasn aie spung poddng 10040S 2liand Sy L toa.almm {ooyos Jiqnd 210
e _ [ | - = ST I
I}Jljio€} Wooissed jo Buiddinbs pue Buip|ing auy 10} [D4SO) UDISSILIWIO?) Saijioe | — |
B 100495 OIYQ BU} PUE |00YDS 8U} AQ 0JUI PBJSIUS SJIOBUCD UM LOIDBULIOD Ul PapUadXs PUE paAia0al SSIUGW 10 JUNCITE 0) Papiacid puny y Z1-M MaN gv4D 0L0
. e A A S e T T 2 [
| [ “uoljeanp3 Jo pJeog sy}
== B i Aq pajdope se (sas; %oogstiom |w:.wm__na:w |O0U9S JO slesal pue mmmco:a 5y J0J JUNOSIE 0} PSN S| pun4 Aiddng jooyag uuojun 8y n Aiddng jooyog uuojiun 800
— | E— - N _ A [ _ _ | - ==
L | I | ‘(Juswimopus ayj jo yuasjul ayy uodn mc_ucmmmuv.wx@on fieaqy| 1o sousulejuiew spunolb ‘sdiysIejoyds

SU} JO ULIO} BU Ul PAINGLISIP St JBL 1S3J9]Ul UIES O} SPISE }9S U] SABY UDIYM S}BSSE JOJ JUNGODE O] PASN S| PUny JUBWMOPUT ay | uswmopug| 300

| EEEE (e——— _ = | | [ ] |
N _ il B | = | ~'pund diysiejoyos ssaiyduin sspuuar

pue ‘(sonsjye pue Aeiqy ‘pueq Joyj) sni| UENEQWEIS :SPUNyAIEONPY OM) SBY EPY "S)IUN |EJUSWILISAOE 19U)0 10

‘suoeziuebio ajeald ‘sjenpiaipul 4o} Jusbe ue se Jo floeded sajsny e Uy pjay SI9SSE J0J JUNOIJE O} Pasn 8.k Spund Jsnd] |eroads oY) 1snu| [e1sdg] 200
i | o _ i . _ _ T _ | ———
[ L I . I N “Wwio0LyouUn| 8y Jo mm:_>:om Buiobuo ayy 10§ JuNoIE O pasn si pung m:&&mo ETT ECIEECA 900
B _ | _ |

ol “yosload Buip|ing 8y} 10} 93edS BIX8 pue WNUOYPNE Y} 10§ punj ({7 i SIY} ‘BPY J04 ‘safiioe; leyded mc:_:com 10 $JS00 ay) Emmmam.__
348y papIooal mm._E_ucmnxm ‘JouIsIp 8y} Ul spuny puog le1dads ||e 0} pajejas saunypuadxs pue s1d18981 AL 3y} J0J JUNOOJE 0) pasn puny y 147 :pun4 Buip|ing 00
il | _ _ | T —
"sal}i|19e} (eNdes J0[BW JO UOHINISUOS JO UOHISINDOE |
| | 3y} Joj pue EmEa_:.Um 10 :oz_w_:wom ay) 10} nwm: 3q 0} woo‘_:omm‘_ |eloueuly 10} E:oonvm 0] Pasn s| pun JuswWaAcidw| Jusuew sy mr_k JusWaAoIdw| Jusuewiag €00

; I ] [ | _ L [ e —
I “wnuojipne ue pue Buipjing [00UDS Z| 5] B

Bunonusuos jo asodind sy 4o} spuoq UoReBijqo [e1eusb /£, 9rg’/§ BYl 88 SUCREBYQO WIa)-EUo] AJUsIIND '$}500 pajejal pUE Jselsul
‘jediound uonebiqo wis-buoy [ersush “jo juslifed ay) pue 1o} $80IN0SaI JO UOE|NINDOE B} 10§ JUNGIOE O} PASN S| puUn PUAE By | puog Z00

ShSsns | — | —————— | | | | _ _ _

| I *100 PUN4 SBPN{OUI JSBO3.0L JBSA aAl} 8U|  "PUNy JOYIOUE U) IO} PSJUNOIDE

39 0} paiinba) asou} 3daoxa §301n0sal [BIOUBUIJ ||E 40} P3SN SI PUE J0LISIQ [00YDS BYj J0 puny Bunessdo au) s) pung [eseuss) 8y ) pun4 jeiaussy| 100
_ _ _
B ﬁ [ B | = % i [ [ UORANIS5Q pung
r _ suonduosaq pundg . T .

_ . soouejeg yseo pue s}ebpng jo Lewwing
R S | sjooyds wmm___> pajdwaxy epy




LN Al )

6L TOV 0 $ Te10L puelg
SSaTaduIMm a1d
£0'6G $20T/0€/6  AITIONODTE 295¥ NOZIMEA $702/9/6 VAVd SINNODOV ZE65L ¥99z¢
ANVANOD
WVEID , a1d
827°L8T ¥202/0€/6  dITIONOOTH 9889 01 LAATAA $20T/9/6 VAV SINNOOOV 1€65L £992¢
ONI SHOLIOA N a1d
00°01T€ vToz/08/6  dITIONODTE 9£0L ANV JHL YZ02/9/6 VAV SINNODOV 0E65L 6992€
ANVAINOD
401ANES . a4
ze'8ee vT0THE/6  QITIONODTT ¥£89 ANOHdTTAL $T0T/9/6 VAV SINNODIOV 6Z65L 869Z¢
"ONI a1d
05°Z6L Y20Z/0L/6  AATIONOOTY €68 NVHONOd HLIINS $202/9/6 VAV SLNNODOV 8Z65L 9997¢
ALTVIOEAS ‘ a1d
P1°062 VZOZ/0E/6  UITIONOOTH 8907 TOOHDS YZ0T/9/6 VAV SINNODOV LZ6SL 789zE
a1d
54002 ¥202/0€/6  AATIONODTH 7SE HOFL O¥d AMYad $202/9/6 VAV SINNODOV 9Z65L 8997¢
ONI'SVOMANY § a1d
29°Z0€ pZ0T/0E/6  AITIONODTY LS9 1Sdad $20T/9/6 VAV SLNNODOV ST6SL 6897¢
a71d
£8°706 VZ0T/08/6  AATIDONODTY S9¥ AMANVE STTADIN $202/9/6 VAV SLNNODOV $T65L ¥5978
14
00°09 $20T/0€/6  dATIONOODTY 1659 NZTTV TAVHOIW ¥207/9/6 VAVA SLNNODIV £T6SL L992€
ALIMNDES N a1d
00°ZED Y20T/I0E/6  ATTIONOODHM TG1L 1Sad TIVHSIVIN YZ0T/9/6 VAV SINNODOV ZT6SL 599z¢
a1d
v1'8g VZOZ/0S/6  AFTIONODHY €854 S1¥Vd 01NV 10 PZOT/96 VAV SLNNODOV LZ6SL 969z€
714
00°001 YZOT/0€/6  AITIONODHM 9¥bL NMOYUI NOSIOVI $20T/9/6 VAV SINNOIOV 0T6SL 159¢¢
OINITO
OLLOVYdOYIHD _ a1d
00°CET vT0T/08/6 QITIONOOTH 1449 NIAATID Y207/9/6 VAV SLINNODOV 6165L LS9TE
ONI “TOIAMAS " a71d
92'9S1°0T vT0T/0S/6  AATIONOORE G191 004 NOQH09 VTOT/9/6 VAV SLNNODOV 8166L 199Z€
SMAUIAOH . 314
00°98 $TOT/0S/6  AITIONODTY L69] TYNOILVONAF $20T/9/6 VAV SINNOOOJV L166L £692¢
ALVEOdHOD
¥ELNNOONE i} a1d
86°E9T $207/0€/6  AITIONODHH 086¥ HSHA $20T/9/6 VAVA SINNODIV 9T65L §592¢
ONI
LNHNNUTAOD . a1d
00°008°Z V20Z/0£/6  AFTIONODEY VE8Y MAD Y202/9/6 VAV SLNNOOOV S164L 09928
1dad HEMES a1d
P6'78EE § v20T/08/6  AITIONODIM 601 ¥ HHLVM VAV $20T/9/6 VAVA SLNNODOV VI6SL 7992€

juncuwy’

d1e(] IIOU0IdY

snyeis | # 10pUIA

| Jeqump y39yD

| JoquunpN 20udraJay

WV 62:TT ¥2/0T/01

podoy Arewiuung JULdWISINGSI(]

STOOHOS HOVTIIA AdLdNAXH VAV

(€202 X4) ¥zoz 13quialdas :porrag funioday



o . il W

SP'ZET'T ¥202/0€/6 THTIONODHYT 8L6G
00°00% ¥202/0€/6 AETIDNODHY 6€VL
9€'968 ¥202/0€/6 AITIONOOHY 7ET
00°LLL ¥202/0¢/6 A4TIONODIY 6119
00°006 ¥Z0C/0¢e/6 TdTIONODHY £80L
El'6C¢E ¥T0T/0¢€/6 AdTIDONODHY 8€FC
ZVTvsT ¥z0z/0¢/6 QHTIONODHIY 6€8
00°00€ ONIANVLISINO ¥61L
LY ¥Se $202/0¢€/6 JATIONODHYI 8101
0002 bzoc/og/e TITIONODHY 086F
85°9S6 ¥C0T/0E/6 AHTIONODHY 9795
10°%02°C ¥20Z/0E/6 TITIONODHY 821¢€
00°GLT ONIANVISLNO L¥TL
Bl'C6¥ YZ0Z/0E/6 AETIONODHY 6
BE'9VE ¥20T/0€/6 AITIONODHY 865€
00'S¢E $20T/0€/6 THTIONODHY €665
0L T%0°91 ¥20Z/0¢/6 TITIONODHY €F%¢
00°00¢ ONIGNVISLNO 8789
00°9SZ ¥202/0¢/6 TATIONODTY 69%
68'%90°1L v202/0¢/6 ATIDNODHY 9€1
00°0%6°T $ bcoz/og/6 AETIONODHY €0

junoury a1ed pIoA

9)B(I IIOU0IIY snjelg

# JOPUIA

NOILLdI4OSdNSs
ANIZVOVIN

SIONVYA 9TAN

TIVMAOIVH
S\HLIIX

OIHO dILI
SH00T14d
HOVLIdEH

SETIN SNIINNTOD
TVAIW 109

ATddNS X0d

STOOHOS
ALID AVIANIA

ONI ‘O0WH=d
HLVIOdHOD
HHLNNOONH
HSHYA

ONI
‘SHSTIMALNA
dHINVHA

ONI

d0-0D SHINYVd
OIHO TVYINHD
SHALSO04
JISNN

AITIVA HAEX0Nd
ADNHOV

SMHEN YHNNNHL

qdddSLIHOMEY

HHAOLS ANV
HdMOd
OILOdTH
NVOIIdNY
HIOHD

MOHS TOOHOS
HOIH JONVITIV
osd

ALNNOD NATIV

JNVE SN
ANVAINOD
ONDINVY
ATAIFITAAIN

¥20T/€1/6
¥coz/el/e
¥20Z/ET/6
eoe/el/e
¥Z0T/ET/6
YC0T/EL/6
¥Z0T/cT/6
¥coz/el/6

¥207/€1/6

vcoc/en/e

¥202/E1/6

yzoc/el/e

y20T/ET/6
vZ0T/ET/6
YToT/ET/6

¥20T/ET/6

¥20T/E1/6

vzoez/el/e
py20e/cT/6

¥eoz/01/6

¥cozc/ot/e

1 a1d

VAVd SLNNODOV SS65L
_ a1g

VAVd SLNNODOV ¥S6SL
_ T1g

VAVd SINNODJJV £56SL
~ a1g

VAVd SLNNODJIV 7G6SL
- a1d

VAV SINNODJOV 1S6SL
N a1g

VAVd SLNNODOV 0S6SL
h aid

VAVd SLNNODJV 6%65L
~ a1d

VAVA SLNNODOV 8¥765L
_ a1d

VAVd SLNNODJOV LV6SL

_ a1d
VAVd SLNNOJOV 9¥6SL

_ a1d
VAVd SLNNODJIV SF6SL

o g1d
VAVd SINNODJOV ¥6SL

_ a1d
VAVd SINNOJOV £¥6SL
E a1d
VAVd SLNNODJDV Z¥65L
_ a1d
VAV SLNNODJOV 1¥6SL
B a1d
VAVd SINNODJJV 0¥65L

g a1d
VAV SLNNODOV 6£65L

_ a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV 8€6SL
~ a1d
VAVd SLNNOJOV LEGSL
N a1d
VAVd SLNNODJOV 9£6SL

) a1d
VAVd SINNOJOV SE66L

Iaquiny M2ayd

viLce

00Lze

€69¢¢

L69¢€

689C¢€

STLTZE

069¢€

1692¢€

81LzZE

T1LCE

969¢¢

6T.LCE

9TLCE

v692¢

[AYRAX

L0LTE

01Lce

60LCE

90L¢2E

YATYAS

9L9¢C

odey Areuwruing juauwIasSINgsi(q
STOOHOS dOVTIIA d4dLdIWAXH VAV

NV 0€:1T ¥2/0T/01

(2202 X)) $20T 1vqualdag :pourad Hunaodoy

JqUINN 2IUIIIJOY



23 G

TLLEST
19'C8
00°00£°C
00°00S
66'66€
86'L9
00°ST1
17 997%
66'vE
00°S¢
00'925°T

00001

00°0S¢
L¥'8S1
G6PL8'T
ECTLTE

BL'L66

00°Z8¢’¢

62°0S9°T
16142

1£°69L1

00°0TT $

junouwry

VTOT/08/6
¥20z/0¢/6

vcoz/0e/6

$T0C/0E/6

¥C0T/0E/6
vZ0z/0E/6
202/0%/6
YT02/0€/6

¥20Z/0E/6

YT0Z/0€/6
vZ0T/0€/6
¥20T/0¢/6

FE0T/0L/6

FTOT/OE/6

YT0T/0E/6
¥TOT/0E/6

vZ0T/0E/6

Y20Z/05/6

ajeq J[IDUCIIY

AATIONOOHY 958
JHTIONODHY €€EL

AHTIONODHIY 2889

ONIANVISLNO 2SPL

I TIONOOHYE C¥hL

ONIANVISLNO Y067

ONIANVIS1NO 196

QdTIONODHYT LLT

TETIONODIY 2268

QITIONODHY 9214

Qd1IONODHY 2611

AdTIONODdY 9989

ONIANVISLNO #8LS

QI TIONODHY 5789

AATIONODEY 6601

AETIONODHY 890C

TITIONODHY T804

AFTIONODEE 8ZL L

TATIONODHY CCEL

QITIONODIY LS99

UATIONODIY 8%1 S

AATIONOOHY 98L¥F

smeis

# IOPUIA

NOILVONd4d
TOOHOS
THH-MVHDON

S1dvd OLNV 10X

ONI
‘HINYD 8 NVITNL

ATHAIATIIA NOL
07T HOHHEdS
AVAAYIAT

VZZ1d ODVIIHD
40 18Svd

TOOHOS HOIH
NOSMVI-AH0D

SVD VIHWNTOD

HLINS VUNVHO
NOSTAHIIN
INVO
‘IVNOILVONAH
ALNNOD AOOM
OIHO Jd0 ALVLS
HHANSVELL
SHYd1S004d
HIOHO

AdTIVA SAVAL

WNYLOddS
OTTALTVIDAdS
TOOHODS
ALTTVIOAdS
TOOHOS
ONITOADEY B
ALSVM HAdINNY
ANVAINOD
OLLATHLV
SHHO0H
SANVIY

AdIVd V4
“AATVA Y419
ONI'SVOIdENV
1sddd

ANVAWOD dddN
0D
ONLLYNINYA.LXE
HHONVIA

sueN

¥202/02/6
$20T/0T/6
¥20z/02/6
$20Z/02/6
yeoc/ot/e
eoe/0T/6
¥Z0z/02/6
F20z/02/6
¥20T/0Z/6
veoz/oz/6
¥20z/ET/e

veoz/el/e

vZ0c/cl/6
y2oz/clfo
veoz/en/e
veoz/el/6

YTOT/ET/6

¥2oT/el/6

y20c/el/6
¥2oT/el/6

v20T/EL/6

$2OT/ET/6

- a1d
VAVd SINNOOOV LLESL
a1d
VAVd SLNNODJOV 9L65L
i a1g
VAVd SINNODOV GL6GL
n a1d
VAVd SINNODJOV ¥L66L
; a1d
VAVd SINNODOV EL6SGL
) a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV ZLESL
a1g
VAVd SLNNODOV [L6GL
1 a1g
VAVd SINNOJOV 0L6SL
N a1g
VAVd SLNNOJOV 6965L
, a1d
VAVd SINNOJOV 8966L
a1d
VAVd SINNODOV LI6SL
. a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV 9965L

‘ a1d

VAVd SINNODOV §965L
a1d

VAVd SINNODOV #965L
_ a1d

VAVd SLNNODOV £966L
) a1d

VAV SLNNODOV Z96SL
y 379

VAVd SINNODJOV 19654

q471d
VAVd SLNNODIV 09654

119
VAVd SINNODOV 6S65L
) a1d
VAVd SINNOJOV 8666L
a1d
VAVd SLNAODDV LS6SL

¥ a1d
VAVd SINNODIV 9565L

A3qUIBN IYD

9ELCE

8ZLCE

LzLee

veLee

¥vLce

6€LCE

chLee

LELTE

LvLce

g€Lze

269¢2€

€0L2E

S69¢C€E

6692¢

Z0LZE

L1LECE

v0LZE

£1LCE

S0LZE

804TCE

869¢¢

1042€

| 1oquIinN asuaIajay

NV 0E:TT $¥2/0T/01

podoy Arewrwing jusawasingsi(g
STOOHDOS HOVTIIA dALdINIXH VAV

(5202 AJ) vZoz 1squajdag :poriag Hurproday



T IV

HIVAOdd0D

HAINNODNA | 9719
0021 ONIANV.LSLNO 086% HSTYA ¥207/L2/6 VAVd SINODOV 6665L yoLzE
ANVAWNOD _ a1d
1466 ONIANVISLINO 67T X1ddNS NMoNd ¥202/LT/6 VAV SINNOOJOV 866SL 6SLTE
a1g
18°452 ONIAINV.LSINO ¥S58 S.NOSHAANVY $202/L2/6 VAV SLNNOOOV L66SL 0LLTE
NOLSVE
LV SNGWNT0D _ a1d
00'VLE ONIANV.LSLAO LOT9 NOLTIH $20T/L2/6 VAV SINNODOV 9665L 67LTE
VIgaLva _ a1d
88°591T ONIANVISLAO S9EL SMEJI00D $20T/LT/6 VAVd SINNODIV S66SL 8¥vL2¢
vZZ1d OOVOIHD _ a1d
£6°ELT ONIANVISLNO 90ST 40 LSva ¥202/92/6 VAVd SINNODOV ¥665L 9VLTE
ANVINOD
ONDINVE _ a1d
S6FI9Y YZ0Z/0E/6 AITIONODTY £0€ ATAIFATAAIN $202/02/6 VAVd SINNODJIV €66SL STLTE
a1g
LT06ET $202/0€/6 AaTIONODTY 2815 J9OONVE SN $202/02/6 VAVd SINNODOV T66SL 07LZE
OIHO 40 ALVLS 3 a1g
00001 ¥20Z/0€/6 AaTIONOOTY 999 ARINSVAEL ¥202/02/6 VAVd SINNODJOV 166SL STLTE
g1d
00011 $202/0£/6  AATIONODTY LZ9G OT1 10T NYHAVL ¥202/02/6 VAVd SLNNODOV 0665L £€LT¢
DISNIN LATHS _ a1d
0£°€LE $202/0€/6  QITIONODHY L6E SINOLNV.LS $202/07/6 VAV SINNOOJOV 6865L 97LTE
"ONI a1d
00°ST6'L ¥20Z/0E/6  AITIONOOHY £6€ NVHON0d HLINS ¥202/02/6 VAV SINNOODV 8865L TVLTSE
ANOILNOY _ a1d
00°02L $202/0€/6 QI TIONODTYE 0F¥L ANOINN ATdWIS $202/02/6 VAVd SINNODDV L86SL TELTE
OT1 ALIVIOHIS 14
58'eL ONIANVISLNO 6601 TOOHOS ¥202/02/6 VAVd SINNODOV 9865L Y AR
daNV NOILLVONQd B a1d
00'00Z ONIANV.LSLNO $989 SOLLOEOY $Z0Z/07/6 VAV SINNOODVY S866L 0€LZE
071 ‘44N1S } a1d
P61 $202/0€/6  QATIONODHY L0OTF ao09 ATTVAY $20T/02/6 VAVd SINNODIV ¥86SL vTLTE
NOLLYIDOSSV
sauvod N a1d
00028 $202/0€/6 AaTIONODTY S£61 TOOHDS OTHO ¥202/07/6 VAVd SINNOOJDV £86SL LELTE
ALISYAAINN a1d
98211 ¥202/0€/6 AFTIONODTY 0879 NMEHLMON OIHO $202/02/6 VAVd SINNODOV Z86GL 0vLZE
a19
00°'59¢ ONIANVISLNO 6£6S vAVO $202/02/6 VAVd SINNOOOV 1865L SELTE
an10 4709 _ a1d
00°SLI $202/0€/6 AITIONODTY 0SFL ONIANVT FSOOW ¥202/02/6 VAVd SLNNODDV 0865L 62LZE
DSH TYNOIDTY n a1g
£6VIS LL YZ02/0£/6 AaTIONODTY 9561 LSTMAIN ¥202/02/6 YAVd SINNODOV 6L6GL TTLTE
ANVANOD
ONDINVY _ a1d
00°0ELT $ $202/0€/6 aaTIONODHTY £0€ QTAIAFTAAIN ¥20T/02/6 VAVd SINNODJOV 8L6SL LTLTE

JUnROULY

ajeq pIoa aje( a[IU0IY snjels # 10pUDA JaqUINN ¥I3YD | IdqUInN 30UIIIJIY

1odey Arewruing juawIaSINSI(]
STOOHOS HAOVTIIA AALdINAXA VAV

IV 0E:1T $2/01/01 (€202 XJ) $202T 1oquialdag :poriag buiodeay



09298
SL6TL 1T

€6°16L°S

00°ST
GZ'101
00'91€9

€8'89¢

00°000°T
0T'9€S

SL°E6E

00°000°T
0T'GL
€2°90¢

7yLe

00°68

60°C89

00°%LE

0G°09

00°02L

00°S8L°C

69°16S $

junowy

¥20T/0¢/6

91k AOU0IIY

ONIANVLSLNO 9%L9
ONIANVLISLNO 6289

DNIAONVLSLNO CEVL

ONIANVISLNO 6609
ONIANVLSLNO £8%9
ONIANVLSLNO £6€

ONIANVLSLOO 0£0L
ONIANVLSLNO 890¢
ONIANVLSLNO 6028
ONIANV.LSLNO 81¥9

ONIANVLSINO 9661

QITIONODdY €0€
ONIANVILSLNO ¢4 14
ONIANVLSLNO €9vS

ONIANVISINO ¥0SY

ONIAINVLSILNO 6169

ONIANVLSLNAO ¥8¥ 1

DONIANVISLINOG L019
ONIANVISLNO 199€

ONIANVLSLNO 8R0T

ONIANVLSLNO 9ZEL

ONIANVLSLNO 896€

sme)g

AdVdD

SHINLHVd NdLX
AQOddvHA
ALISUVA

dA1LV.LS

0 HdNSVEYL
OIHO

OIHO 40 HIVIS
HHHNSVIYL
"ONI

NVHONO4 HLINS
SAO0IILIVA
TOOHOS
ALTVIOIdS
TOOHODS
SHLVIDOSSV

3 VA

OTT ONILANYVIA
SSINISNG DUN
0S3 TVNOIOEY
LSHMATIN
ANVAWOD
ONIANVA
ATATIETAdIN
ALTYNOdS

LSHd TIVHSYVIN

HIATVS NLLSIMX

SNOWWIS a11nl(
SLATIOL
H14V.LH0d
HALIVM g [
WHINHD 3UVD
INHWNYLSNI
NOLSYE

LV SNINNTOD
NOLTIH

HAONIVIO
ULT'SOIHAVYD
NAUTOO
SUINLUYV
ADOTONHOIAL
ONIATING
HANIAYVO
JAVOddLSVIN
LAdTIIINS

vToc/Lt/e
vz0T/LT/6

veoz/Le/e

¥20t/LT/6
¥20T/LTi6
YZ0Z/L2/6
$202/LTI6
v20T/LTI6
ve0T/LT/6
yeoe/Ltie

VToz/LT/6

v20T/LT/6
vcoc/LT/6
¥eoT/LT/6

vzoz/Le/6

¥ToT/Lele

yzoz/LEl6

YZOT/LT/6

¥20T/itle

¥20T/Lel6

YZ0T/LTI6

peoz/Le/6

VAV SLNNODJOV 17094
a1g

VAVd SLNNODIV 0Z09L
- a1d

VAVd SINNODJOV 6109L

N a14
VAVd SINNOJOV 8109L
a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV L1094
: a1d
VAVd SINNOJOV 9109L
) 74
VAVd SINNOJOV $109L
) a1a
VAVd SLNNODOV ¥109L
. a1d
VAVA SINNODIV £109L
] 74
VAVd SINNODOV ZT09L
) a1g
VAVd SLNNOOOV L109L

. a1d

VAVd SINNODJDV 0T09L
; a1d

VAVd SINNODIV 6009L
; a1d

VAVd SINNODIV 8009L
_ a1g

VAVd SINNODJV LO09L

. 14

VAVd SLNNODIV 90094
414

VAVd SLNNODDY S009L

14
VAVd SINNOOOV $009L
~ et
VAVd SINNOJIV £009L
. a1d
VAVd SLNNODOV Z00YL

. a1d

VAVd SLNNODDV [009L
g

VAVd SLNNODDV 0009L

JaquInp 323y

LLLTE
LSLEE

caLCE

1LL2E
FSLCE
06L2E
CGLTE
HELER
TLLEE
L9LTE

[9L2¢

CELEE
09L2E
69L2E

8GLTE

€942

ELLEE

99.LCE

PEYAAY

LGLCE

96L2E

89.LC¢C

IUUINN 90UdIIIIY

NV 0€: 1T $T/01/0T

110doy ATPWIWING JUDWASINSI(]
STOOHDIS HOVTIIA A4LdNAXA vav

(6202 Ad) ¥20z7 Ivqualdag :pouag bunproday



I3 T

8L'8%8°CIS $ [el0] puels

NVId HLTVAH N J714d
COTYP LV $ ONIANVISLNO #¥0L NOSY=AI4[ ¥20¢/LZ/6 VAVd SLNNODDV Z2Z09L 8LLTE
ONI
‘SASTIdUALNH J4714

E 1. PIoA aje( a[IdU03Y snjels # 10puap | 3 | IsqunN oeyD | JAgUNN 20UBIaJIY

110day ATewIuIng JUITISINGSI(]
STOOHOS AOVTIIA d41dNAXA VAV

NV 0S:1T $2/0T/01 (82027 A3) $2027 1oquiajdag porrag Huriioday



